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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Sent: 11 July 2024 13:51
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Stephen P
Subject: Vendor Details Update - SHEARLING SKINS PRIVATE LIMITED

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Kindly update below supplier details for SHEARLING SKINS PRIVATE LIMITED. Ltd for Below Entity. 
 

Contact Person Name RAJVEER 
Email Address rajbeer@shearling.in 
Contact No  9910088285 

 
 

SR NO. SUPPLIER STATUS 
REGISTRATION  

DATE SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL 
SUPPLIER CODE-NAVISION 

(ENTITY WISE) ENTITY NAME NAME OF SUPPLIER NAME OF CONTACT PERSON SUPPLIER EMAIL

1 Blocked 12-Dec-23 RV232419008 VEND0413 BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Shearling Skins Private Limited Amit Rajput/Puneet accounts@shearling.in

2 Active 12-Dec-23 RV232418043 V0000345 MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Shearling Skins Pvt Ltd Puneet accounts@shearling.in

3 InActive 12-Dec-23 RV232416229 V0000412 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED Shearling Skins Pvt Ltd Amit Rajput/Puneet accounts@shearling.in

4 InActive 12-Dec-23 RV232415384 V0000631 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED SHEARLING SKINS PVT LTD PUNEET SINGH SEEHRA/Amit Rajput accounts@shearling.in

5 Active 12-Dec-23 RV232413696 V0001902 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Shearling Skins Pvt Ltd Puneet Singh Sheera/Amit Rajput puneet@shearling.in

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 


